
From:
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: Evidence for NPT disused tip mineral changes please
Date: 12 September 2022 14:14 00

Thanks 
 
Looking through our data, Cwar Pen-y-Craig was confirmed to be sandstone by during the winter inspections.
 
Thanks,
 

 
From  
Sent: 12 September 2022 09:24
To
Subject: RE: Evidence for NPT disused tip mineral changes please
 
I’ll get back to you about the Ls but N030 is a Class D due to recent movement, proximity above housing, a watercourse and signs of further possible movement (minor).
 

From   
Sent: 08 September 2022 09:25
To
Cc:
Subject: Evidence for NPT disused tip mineral changes please
Importance: High
 
Morning
 
Could you please provide the reports to support changing L044A, L044B and L072D from sandstone to coal?  We need to get to a final position on all C and D tips so that winter inspections can commence, but we can’t bring these tips into the coal
tips regime without adequate evidence that they are coal.
 
Could you please also advise what category Pen Rhiw House B (the new tips added at Pont Walby) should be please.
 

Class Number Name Comment (WG or NPT is Accurate) WG comment Action

D L044/ A Godre'r-Graig Quarry/ Cilmaengwyn Missing from WG
WG sandstone

WG / CA change to coal - NPT to share reports with
WG

D L044/ B Cwar Pentwyn Quarry Missing from WG - Query NPT outline
WG sandstone

WG / CA change to coal - NPT to share reports with
WG

D N030 Pen Rhiw House - Tip B NPT - boundary revised. WG is old area
Need to keep old one, so add new

WG / CA to add Pen Rhiw House B, N030B – Dave,
what category should this be?

C L072/ D Cwar Pen-y-Craig-Arw Missing from WG WG sandstone DD to check records to ascertain material
 
Thanks,
 

From  
Sent: 01 September 2022 15:41
To
Subject: FW: NPT - coal tip data updates
 
Notes from previous meeting
 
From  
Sent: 16 August 2022 16:45
To
Subject: RE: NPT - coal tip data updates
 
Hi all,
 
Thanks for today’s meeting – we covered all queries around D and C tips in NPT.
 
Actions below:
 
 
Agreed names, categories, references and boundaries for both WG / CA and NPT to update both their records with:
 

GLOBALID NPT_tip name WG_tip_name
agreed
ref

agreed
name

agreed
category

boundaries
/other

{E8D38EB8-5249-422E-8437-E23428932975} Graigarw Colliery Godre'r Graig higher level and Pentwyn No. 2 and 3 / Graigarw Colliery - Tip B N/A
Graigarw
Colliery N/A  

{C51646F7-791D-43B1-908D-C86F92C586FE} Higher Patches/ Gilwern Colliery Higher Patches / Gilwen Colliery - Tip F L055

Higher
Patches /
Gilwern
Colliery - Tip
F N/A  

{D5B1A709-953B-44B1-A794-A0536B3B0B4D} Tirbach Colliery Tirbach Colliery N/A N/A N/A

consider
extending
boundary
east

{C3341AFC-3C9F-4FF8-99BE-5B6BB621315C} Pant-y-Celyn Colliery Pant-y-Celyn Colliery L073B N/A N/A  

{5EAE7DF2-A924-455E-B00A-942B988DF292} Cynon Argoed Colliery - Tip B Cynon Argoed Colliery - North Tip N/A

Cynon
Argoed
Colliery -
North Tip
(NPT
change to
ours) N/A  

{C8DDADFE-34AC-4869-B508-F93012ABA6DE} Old North Rhonda Pit, Glyncorrwg North Rhondda - Tip 383 A039A

North
Rhondda -
Tip 383
(NPT
change to
ours) N/A  

{6728CAEB-0D7B-4B8B-BCBD-01DF0C1A6B09} Pen Rhiw House - Tip B Pen Rhiw House - Tip B / Pontwa by N030C
Pen Rhiw
House Tip C N/A  

{7F9E5D6A-E1AF-460C-AD36-2C1C93B7FDDD} Tre-shenkin Colliery (east) Avan Hill Terrace Tip A073B

Tre-shenkin
Colliery
(east) (WG
to NPT's) N/A

WG
extend the
boundary
to the east

{605414B6-6931-4B6D-ABA2-1436173D68C3} Wernavon Colliery - Tips D and E Wernavon Colliery - Tips D and E (Craig y Tewgoed) N/A

Wernavon
Colliery -
Tips D and
E (WG to
NPT's) C  

{A04D0E8F-1A64-4B95-BF81-69B9B9B1719B} Bethesda Colliery Bethesda Colliery L081A N/A N/A  

{AE88F4B1-95C6-44B0-8AED-1773DFEE2F59} Torymynydd Rhondda Colliery, Pwll Y Gwlaw, Cwmafan Torymynydd Rhondda Colliery A025

Torymynydd
Rhondda
Colliery
(NPT to
change to
ours) N/A  

{4A99B67A-1A77-46BA-A0EA-6F63CF101BC9} Godre'r Graig Higher Godre'r Graig higher level and Pentwyn No. 2 and 3 - Mountain Coal Level - Tip A L052A

Godre'r
Graig higher
level and
Pentwyn
No. 2 and 3
- Tip A N/A  

{DC7D2FD8-4555-41C1-8F6B-280E2DB1F333} Garwed / Upper Ynisarwed Drift - Tip A Garwed (North) / Upper Ynisarwed Drift - Tip A N/A N/A C  

{9D99486F-04E0-4E92-8CF3-91EE7AFE19FD} Cynon Argoed Colliery - Tip A Cynon Argoed Colliery - South Tip A044A

Cynon
Argoed
Colliery -
South Tip
(NPT to
change to
ours) N/A  

{D3012F98-EFEE-4F46-99B0-17C99ADB5D97} Cerrig Llwydon & Craig y Fedw Colliery, Pontrhydyfen Cerrig Llwydion N/A

Cerrig
Llwydion -
Tip A (and
one below
tip B) N/A  

 
I’ve recorded that Nant-y-bar / NRW Nant bar should be a category D tip, but what evidence do we have for this?  The last inspection report doesn’t support this – we will need some evidence before the category can be increased.
 
Actions from NPT queries:
 

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
C L081/ A Bethesda Colliery WG. Downgrade classification recommended by NPT & CA. no downgrades at this time N/A

 






